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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.portofalbany.us/index.php/2012-11-10-03-46-4

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/04/2014

Page 2 of 70

a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

32%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A J Vasil Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Marketing, 6 transactions Expense 

reimbursements,(employee)
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,047.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

A J Vasil Associates, Inc.Address Line1:

12Heather WayAddress Line2:
SAYREVILLECity:
NJState:
08872Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AOW Associates IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

General Contractor ( Security/ 

operation Center)6 Separate 

Transactions

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2013Award Date:

07/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/01/2014End Date:

 $648,589.98Amount:

 $648,589.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $648,589.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

AOW Associates Address Line1:

30 Essex StAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Adirondack Data SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT consultant for Great Plains 

software. 11 seperate transactions
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,164.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Adirondack Data SysemsAddress Line1:

30Marcus BlvdAddress Line2:
COLONIECity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Admar Supply Company, IndVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment Rental8 separate 

transactions
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,248.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1950 Bri hen Tl RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:
2510Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Advance Auto PartsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

auto parts for vehicles, 27 

transactions
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

04/01/2014Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,067.37Amount:

 $7,067.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,067.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Advance Auto PartsAddress Line1:

AAP Financial Services po box 742063Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30374Postal Code:
2063Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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All Type Professional Door Service, 

Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair and Maintenance of Overhead 

Doors  9 separate transactions during 

reporting period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,608.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

405 North Pearl StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Association of Port 

Authorities, Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Membership Association and ConferencesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,049Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1010 Duke StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDRIACity:
VAState:
22314Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American ExpressVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Credit Card Account  12 (monthly) 

transactions during reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,335.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

American ExpressAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Journal of TransportationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Advertising in Trade Journal  6 

separate transactions during reporting

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1354 Hancock StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 300Address Line2:
QUINCYCity:
MAState:
02169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ArrowHead EquipmentIncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Snowplow Equipment for port 

Maintenance equipment.4 separate 

transactions

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/02/2013Award Date:

01/17/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2014Renewal Date:

01/01/2014End Date:

 $5,838.02Amount:

 $5,838.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,838.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Arrowhead Equipment IncAddress Line1:

106 Luzerne RdAddress Line2:
QUEENSBURYCity:
NYState:
12804Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Arthur J. Gallagher Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance Agent/BrokerProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/01/2014End Date:

 $7,028Amount:

 $7,028Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,028Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Arthur J Gallager RiskAddress Line1:

P O Box 5120Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
5102Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/04/2014

Page 14 of 70

Better Power, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2 transactions ( Generator for the 

Security Bldg).
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,191Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Better Power IncAddress Line1:

2140 West Henrietta roadAddress Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14623Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bureau Veritas North AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Inspection of Steel Pilings for the 

port of Rensselaer wharf project.I 

transaction

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2012Award Date:

08/09/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $13,858.9Amount:

 $13,858.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,858.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

390 Benmar DrAddress Line1:

Suite 100Address Line2:
HOUSTONCity:
TXState:
77060Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Certified Testing LaboratoriesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Testing for the steel pilings for the 

Renss Wharf reconstruction project (5 

seperate transactions)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

04/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $21,143.8Amount:

 $21,143.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,143.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Certified Testing LabAddress Line1:

754 E Fairview StAddress Line2:
BETHLEHEMCity:
PAState:
18016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Clough Harbor & Associates, LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EngineeringProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2010Award Date:

03/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $206,223.16Amount:

 $206,223.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $206,223.16Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Clough Harbour Address Line1:

111Winners CircleAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Communication Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Media RelationsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $25,188.1Amount:

 $25,188.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,188.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Communication Services, Inc.Address Line1:

50 Colvin AvenueAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cryo Welding CorpVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

3 transactions for maritime related 

welding
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2013Award Date:

05/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $7,546.89Amount:

 $7,546.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,546.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Cryo Welding CorpAddress Line1:

PO Box 3258Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DA Collins Construction CoVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

7 transactions for construction 

services for the Renss Wharf 

reconstruction project

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $4,478,175.07Amount:

 $4,478,175.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,478,175.07Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DA Collins Construction CompanyAddress Line1:

269 Ballard RoadAddress Line2:
WILTONCity:
NYState:
12831Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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David A. Flanders Surveying & Site 

Consultant PLLC 

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Real property survey services  6 

separate transactions during reporting

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,190Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1769 Rt 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Delta DentalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Dental services (Employee benefit 

plan). 12 transactions
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $19,328.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Delta DentalAddress Line1:

P.O. Box 62577Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Department of Civil ServiceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employee Health Insurance (12 

transactions).
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $257,025.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 3801Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:
3801Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 04/04/2014

Page 24 of 70

Eastern Heating & CoolingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

7 seperate transactions related to 

building maintenance repair
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2014Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $6,516.5Amount:

 $6,516.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,516.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Eastern Heating and CoolingAddress Line1:

880 BroadwayAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,516.5

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Empire Vision PlanVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

3 transactions, Employee benefitProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,597.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Empire Vision PlanAddress Line1:

560 Troy Schenectady RdAddress Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Erie InsuranceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auto InsuranceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

12/01/2013Renewal Date:

12/01/2013End Date:

 $11,604Amount:

 $11,604Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,604Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Erie InsuranceAddress Line1:

100 Erie Insurance Place Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Family Danz Heating & ACVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

3 transactions for the security 

operations center construction project
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $46,977Amount:

 $46,977Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $46,977Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Family Danz HeatingAddress Line1:

404 N Pearl StAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FenceworksVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Deconstruction/demo work at Port 

operations
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $9,860Amount:

 $9,860Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,860Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

FenceworksAddress Line1:

23 Billings AveAddress Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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First Light FiberVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Phone services; 12 separate 

transactions throughout the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,274.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. BOX 386Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GCR TireVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

10 separate transactions during 

reporting period
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2015Renewal Date:

01/01/2015End Date:

 $5,798.24Amount:

 $5,798.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,798.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 North BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRL Engineers IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Engineering services for Port of 

Albany
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,668.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

GRL Engineers, Inc.Address Line1:

223 Wilmington West Chester PikeAddress Line2:
CHADDS FORDCity:
PAState:
19317Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harleysville InsuranceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Provide insurance via Arthur J 

Gallagher
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/01/2016End Date:

 $14,180Amount:

 $14,180Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,180Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

HarleysvilleAddress Line1:

8 Tomaselli CtAddress Line2:
BALLSTON SPACity:
NYState:
12020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HeavyLift PFI LTDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Marketing publication for port heavy 

lift advertising, 3 transactions
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

HeavyLift PFI LTDAddress Line1:

132 Heathfield RoadAddress Line2:
Kent City:

State:
BR2 6BAPostal Code:

Plus 4:
United KingdomProvince Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

31. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IQM2Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Webcasting of APDC Board Meetings  12 

separate transactions during reporting

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

90-D Raynor AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Inner City TireVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Four transactions for tires for Port 

equipment (vehicles, Cranes etc)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2015Renewal Date:

01/01/2014End Date:

 $5,114.83Amount:

 $5,114.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,114.83Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

InnerCity TireAddress Line1:

105-09 Merrick BlvdAddress Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11433Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Intervid Incorporated Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Security Software and maintenance 

services,  14 separate transactions 

during reporting period

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $133,516.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Intervid, Inc.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FREDERICKCity:
MDState:
21703Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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J. McBain, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electrical services for security 

operations center construction project

 4 transactions

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $75,977.37Amount:

 $75,977.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $75,977.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

J. McBain, Inc.Address Line1:

2742 6th AveAddress Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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John Ray & Sons, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Oil & gas; 16 separate transactions 

during the reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,528.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2900 6th AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12181Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Keith LeZatteVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plumbing and excavation for APDC 

operations, 4 seperate transactions
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,224.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Keith LaZetteAddress Line1:

56 Plank RoadAddress Line2:
FEURA BUSHCity:
NYState:
12067Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Keybank National AssociationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit fee For the Corning 

Preserve Bond
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $54,819.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Keybank National AssociationAddress Line1:

127 Public SquareAddress Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liebherr Nenzing Crane CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Crane Repairs, company is the 

manufacturer of the APDC's $2.5 

million crane equipment, 6 separate 

transactions during the reporting perio

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $55,238.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11801 NW 100th RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 17Address Line2:
MEDLEYCity:
FLState:
33178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liftech Equipment Companies, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance and repairs to APDC 

forklifts; 15 transactions in the 

reporting period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,488.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6847 Ellicott DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Main Brothers Oil Company, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Oil & gas supply; 11 separate 

transactions during the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $51,726.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O BOX 11029Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McLaren Engineering GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Underwater surveys for wharf 

improvement project
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,495Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Snake Hill RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST NYACKCity:
NYState:
10994Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Merit PlumbingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plumbing services for security 

operations building construction, 3 

separate transactions

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $42,808.21Amount:

 $42,808.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,808.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Merit Plumbing & HeatingAddress Line1:

178 Catherine StreetAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Milton CATVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Purchase of plow truck and front end 

loader for snow removal for Port 

facilities

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

06/01/2013Renewal Date:

06/01/2013End Date:

 $141,595.43Amount:

 $141,595.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $141,595.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Milton CATAddress Line1:

PO Box 3851 Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
3851Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Moisture Barriers, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Roof replacement on APDC Warehouse AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $212,914Amount:

 $212,914Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $212,914Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,768.75Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Moisture Barriers, IncAddress Line1:

2 Commerce AvenueAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Moonlight Horticulture Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Landscaping services for APDC PropertyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2009Award Date:

05/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $7,550Amount:

 $7,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,550Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2223 Weast Rd Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PATTERSONVILLECity:
NYState:
12137Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mueser Rutledge Consulting EngineersVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Architectural and Engineering Services

for dock and Wharf reconstruction 

project. 14 invoices

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $251,072.67Amount:

 $251,072.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $251,072.67Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 W34th StreetAddress Line1:

14 Penn PlazaAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10122Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $251,072.67

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Local RetirementVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employee pension planProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $180,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NYS Local RetirementAddress Line1:

OSC 110 State StreetAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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National GridVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Utilities; multiple bills on a monthly

basis during the reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $115,227.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 Erie BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13252Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OSC Design & ConstructionVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Inspection and permitting of design 

and construction of APDC Security 

Operations building 

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,109Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

OSC Design & ConstructionAddress Line1:

35th floor Corning Tower ESPAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12242Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERMAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Workers Compensation InsuranceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,166Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. 8000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14240Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Patricia Lynch Associates, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Government RelationsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2009Award Date:

04/01/2009Begin Date:

04/01/2013Renewal Date:

02/28/2014End Date:

 $72,200Amount:

 $72,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $72,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 Broadway Address Line1:

Suite 1104Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Port Welding ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Welding services for maritime related 

operations
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

01/31/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $6,930.19Amount:

 $6,930.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,930.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Port Welding ServicesAddress Line1:

198 Port Road SouthAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RBM Guardian Fire Protection, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fire Alarm Services;5 separate 

transactions throughout the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $80,128.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 Enterprise DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Rosen's UniformVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Procurement of APDC Maintenance and 

Security Depart uniforms, 11 

transactions

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,311.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Rosen's UniformAddress Line1:

230 Central AveAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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S & B Computer and Office ProductsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office supplies, 14 transactionsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $9,021.47Amount:

 $9,021.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,021.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

S & B Computer and Office ProductsAddress Line1:

17 Wood Road Suite 700Address Line2:
ROUND LAKECity:
NYState:
12151Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Scarano Boat Building, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

APDC boat repairs; 3 separate 

transactions throughout the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,642.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Port Of AlbanyAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Selective Insurance Company NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Flood Insurance for APDC Warehouse BProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

01/31/2016Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $5,887Amount:

 $5,887Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,887Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Selective Insurance Company NYAddress Line1:

LockBox 2747 PO Box 8500Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:
2747Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Spectrum EnvironmentalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Environmental analysis and servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $5,495Amount:

 $5,495Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,495Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Spectrum EnvironmentalAddress Line1:

PO Box 1024Address Line2:
SCHENECTADYCity:
NYState:
12301Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SprintVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cell Phone and wireless internet 

services; 12 transactions throughout 

the reporting period

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,802.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 4181Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/04/2014

Page 63 of 70

TRANSRAIL Associates, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/01/2014End Date:

 $213,020Amount:

 $213,020Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $213,020Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

TRANSRAIL Associates, LLCAddress Line1:

1483 Higby RoadAddress Line2:
FRANKFORTCity:
NYState:
13340Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Tech Valley Security IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Update the APDC facility security plan

in accordance with the Maritime 

Security Act and USCG

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,606.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Tech Valley Security IncAddress Line1:

96 Thompson Hill RoadAddress Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Moore Insurance Agency, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance consultants provided 

expertise for APDC insurance needs
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

The Moore Insurance Agency, IncAddress Line1:

15 25th StreetAddress Line2:
WATERVLIETCity:
NYState:
12189Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Titan RoofingVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Roof replacement for APDC tenant Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $245,214Amount:

 $245,214Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $245,214Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Titan RoofingAddress Line1:

70 Orange StreetAddress Line2:
CHICOPEECity:
MAState:
01013Postal Code:
3849Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Wood Treating CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Provided wood piling products for 

Albany dock repair
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2012Award Date:

01/31/2012Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $24,239.85Amount:

 $24,239.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,239.85Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

United Wood Treating CompanyAddress Line1:

PO Box 248 1121 Delta RoadAddress Line2:
WHITMIRECity:
SCState:
29178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Urbach Hacker Young LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auditing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

01/01/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $43,268Amount:

 $43,268Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,268Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3386 Paysphere CircleAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60674Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WPNT Construction, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction services on Rensselaer 

Wharf reconstruction project
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

12/31/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $20,749.6Amount:

 $20,749.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,749.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

WPNT Construction, LLCAddress Line1:

289 Maple AvenueAddress Line2:
SELKIRKCity:
NYState:
12158Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


